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From: Bord

Sent: Tuesday 19 April 2022 07:53

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: Response to Appeal 312981-22

Attachments: LTR_220414_Response to Third Party Appeals_Belvelly final.pdf

From: Mairi Henderson <MHenderson@mbhplanning.ie>
Sent: Thursday 14 April 2022 14:59

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Response to Appeal 312981-22

Dear Sir / Madam,

On behalf of the applicants, Gouldings Chemicals Ltd and Belvelly Marino Development Company, please find
attached a response to third party appeals on the following proposed development:

Construction of an agricultural fertilizer facility and additional port operational use of the jetty to facilitate
cargo vessels and associated site works at Belvelly Port Facility, Marino {Townland), Marino Point, Cobh, Co.
Cork, ABP Reference 312981-22, Cork County Council reference 20/6955.

l would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the attached response by return. Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

Mairi Henderson
Associate Director
McCutcheon Halley
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